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Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C. 20505

5 August 2015

Mr. Scott Parker

Director of Investigations
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

Reference: F-2015-01811
Dear Mr. Parker:

This is a final response to your 26 May 2015 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request, received in the office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator on 2 June 2015,
for any and all records, e-mails, attachments, and data of any nature, in any and all formats,
that were sent to, received from, or interacted with in any capacity, any of the following
domain names:

1) clintonemail.com

2) chelseaoffice.com

3) presidentclinton.com

4) mail.president.clinton.com
5) printer.presidentclinton.com
6) wijcoffice.com

This also acknowledges your 20 July 2015 letter, received on 27 July 2015. We have assigned
your request the reference number above. Please use this number when corresponding, so we can
identify it easily.

The FOIA requires requesters to “reasonably describe” the information they seek so that
professional emplovees familiar with the subject matter can locate responsive information with a
reasonable amount of effort. Commonly this equates to a requirement that the documents must
be locatable through the indexing of our various systems. Extremely broad or vague requests or
requests requiring research do not satisfy this requirement. We require requesters seeking any
form of “electronic communications” such as emails, to provide the specific “to” and “from”
recipients, time frame and subject. We note that in each of the six subjects above, you have only
provided one recipient. Therefore, we must decline your request.

Sincerely,

/% M jwi/l(]/\—/(_)

Michael Lavergne
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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